941387

To: ; IEEDNIEEEDN @ minbuza. nl]
From: ! .

Sent: Sun 11/15/2020 2:06:55 PM

Subject: FW: URGENT: Evaluation Committees vaccine tenders
Received: Sun 11/15/2020 2:06:55 PM

Declaration - Evaluation committee MO completed.docx

Declaration - Evaluation committee CV completed.docx

Dit is toch geregeld?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry com)

(@ec.europa.eu>

Van: [NENENETIINNN @ cc.cwopa.cu

Datum: donderdag 12 nov. 2020 1:30 PM

@minbuza.nl>, (@ec.europa.eu

Dec.europa.eu @ec.europa.eu>, @ec.europa.eu

Onderwerp: FW: URGENT: Evaluation Comimittees vaccine tenders

As my colleaguemms to speedily submit the declaration of confidentiality and absence of conflict of interest for official
signature in our record management system by 2pm today, can you confirm that only| 5.12e should be represented from
the NL Team in the evaluation committee for CureVac? We have only received declarations from her side (as attached). If you
would also like to be represented, please submit the form to us.

| copmm can forward you again the form in case you wish to submit it. It was sent this morning at 10 am (please
consult the thread below).

We would appreciate a reply from your side orside by 2pm so that we can enact the replacement o

We confirm the meeting of the evaluation committee will take place at 4pm today (Webex invitation sent this morning).

Many thanks for a confirmation and kind regards,
Corina on behalf of the EC Vaccines Team

. 512e ©5.12e & 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Thursday, Nove 2020 12:56 PM
To: IIEEESIN JIEEEDIIN @< curopa.cu>
Subject: FW: URGENT: Evaluation Committees vaccine tenders

FYl

From: IEXECH IEXED) JEEEXECNN o ninbuza.ni>

Sent: Thursday, November 12,2020 11:18 AM

To: SANTE PROCUREMENT ec.europa.eus; m@minvws. nl

Subject: RE: URGENT: Evaluation Committees vaccine tenders

Good morning,

Please find attached the completed absence of conflict declarations.
What time will the evaluation committee meeting be today?

Kind regards,



941387
From: [IERESIN - curopa.cu JERESNN @ < curopa.cu>

Sent: donderdag 12 november 2020 10:11

To: IEEEM @ minvws.n; IEXE, ICKED EXEDNN o inbuza.ni>

Subject: URGENT: Evaluation Committees vaccine tenders
Importance: High

We are contacting you following an information that you would be replacingas representatives of
Netherlands in the evaluation of tenders submitted by CureVac and Moderna.

In that respect, could you please sign the attached declarations of absence of conflict of interest and send a scanned copy
back to m as soon as possible. It is neccessary for you to be able to join the evaluation
committee meeting later today.

| would also like you to confirm if both of you would be attending the meetings and signing in the end the evaluation
report on behalf of Netherlands?

Kind regards
5.1.2e

European Commission
DG Health and Food Safety

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen.
De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's
verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability
for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent m the electronic transmission of messages.



